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The U.S. Post Office and Court House in Augusta is a massive rec-
tangular granite building in the late nineteenth century Romangsque Re-
vival style. The structure is built primarily of rough granite with
finished details. The facade extends at length on Water Street. Its
composition is symmetrical with a large central tower flanked on either
side by a wall and a smaller tower. At the right there is a later twen-
tieth century addition of three bays.

The Post Office is entered on the first story of the central tower
through a Romanesque arch supported on either side by a semi-detached
Romanesque column. To either side of the entrance is a columnade with
three Romanesque arches supported by Romanesque columns. At either corner
of the main facade is a projecting tower with three Romanesque arched
windows.

The symmetry of the first story is continued on the second. The
central tower contains a three part vertical rectangular window. To eithen
side is a series of three vertical rectangular windows. In front of each
of these is a balustrade ornamented by three panels of pierced circles.
The panels are in line with the windows. Each of the two facade corner
towers has three rectangular windows on the second story.

Between the second and third stories is a cornice of brackets and
horizontal molding which surrounds the building. The third level of the
Post Office is actually a half story within a hipped roof. The central
tower possesses a small.three part window on the facade and an arched
window above it. Over this are placed three small rectangular windows.
These windows also appear on the side walls at this level. At either side
of the tower is a gabled dormer with an arched Romanesque window and
‘Romanesque trim. Beyond this is a rectangular chimney with a bracketed
cornice near the top. The roof of each corner tower is conical and is
topped by a metal pinnacle. ‘

The central tower rises a level above the rest of the Post Office.
The final stage is circular with an opening on four sides. Each opening
contains two Romanesque columns. A bracketed cornice surrounds the top
of the tower. Like the corner towers, the roof of the central one is
conical and has a metal pinnacle at the top. The roof of the entire
building is covered with slate.

The left side elevation is composed of three parts, a small rear
corner tower, the side wall itself, and a large front tower already des-
cribed as part of the facade. The small rear corner tower has two stories,
each of which possesses two windows and a bracketed cornice. Like the
other towers on the building, this one has a conical roof with a metal
pinnacle at the top. The first story of the side wall contains a door
and a window, both of which are capped with Romanesque arches. The shel-
tered mail ramp is a twentieth century addition. The second story has

( See Continuation Sheet )
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7. DESCRIPTION

two rectangular windows. The bracketed cornice appears between the second
and third levels. At the third level is a gabled Romanesque dormer jden-
tical to the two on the facade.

At the far right is a small two story twentieth century granite addition.
Its three bay facade has an arched central entrance and an arched window at
either side on the first story. The second story possesses three rectangulaf
windows. The bracketed cornice is continued from the main facade.

Augusta's U.S. Post Office and Court House is basically unchanged from
jts construction in the late nineteenth and early twentieth century. The
powerful architectural forms of the Romanesque Revival are dramatically
expressed in this monumental granite building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The U. S. Post Office and Court House in Augusta is the most monu-
mental example of Romanesque Revival architecture surviving in Maine.
The building is also one of the state's most successful cases of adaptive
use. When it ceased its Federal functions in the 1960's, it was crea-
tively reused for a bapk, a restaurant, and ofﬁ}ées.

v

Federal postal service started at Augusta in 1794 with the appoint-
ment of James Burton as first postmaster. Although the city became the
capitol of Maine in 1827, it did not have a substantial separate postal
building of its own until the present structure was erected in the late
nineteenth century. This was built in response to the growing volume of
mail being sent from Augusta because of the city's booming pubTishing
business. For example, Augusta was the headquarters of William H. Gan-
nett's weekly family magazine Comfort; which enjoyed a nationwide cir-
culation of more than a million copies by 18921 .« . . su.. . YR

INSTRUCTIONS

- -1 . ~In-February of 1885, Congress -appropriated . funds.to-begin . the .Augusta
Post Office and Court House project. A centrally located site at Water
and Wigthrop Street was purchased in October of 1885 for.$17,500... Mifflin
E, Bey?,(1846-1904) Supervising Architect of the Treasury Department,
planned the building i the Romanesque Revival style made popular.:by.the

: works of H. H. Richgfdson (1838-1886). Bell's picturesque designs with

: its great tower assymetrically placed at the northwestern corner was

published in the American Architect and Building News on July 17, 1886.

Construction started that summer. Bell served as Treasury Department

architect from 1883 to July of 1887. The project was carried almost to

its completion by Bell's successor, William A. Freret (1833-?) who held

the post into 1889,

SEE

Augusta's U.S. Post Office and Court House was finished and occupied
in January of 1890. Constructed of Hallowell granite, it had cost a
: total of $178,281. A year later on January 28, 1891, the Portland Trans-
* cript described the building in the following terms: o

Augusta has one of the most picturesque public buildings that

the government has bestowed upon any city of the Union. Built
of the beautiful Hallowell granite which is more attractive to
the eye than any marble, it is set off with all the graces that

(See Continuation Sheet)




American Arcitecture and Building News, #560 U.S. Court House and Post

Office, Augusta, Maine, July 17, 1886.

Augusta Centennial Souveniy Augusta, The Daily Kennebec Journal,

1897
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

modern architecture can lend it, with none of the stiff,
conventional, carefully balanced lines of the public
buildings of former days.

However, Mifflin E. Bell's assymetrical composition, so praised in 1891,
was to be short lived. During the tenure of James Knox Taylor (1857-1929)
as Treasury Department architect from October, 1897 to mid-1912, the Augusta
Post Office and Court House was enlarged. The tower at the Northwest corner
became the central feature with the northern wall receiving a wing identical
to the southern section of the building. The tower became the major entrance
and the central point of a symonetrical design which belonged to the Beaux
Artes style. Yet Bell's details and material were retained. A small and
sympathetic later twentieth century addition was made to the south wall. It
used architectural features and granite compatible to the rest of the build-
ing.

The U.S. Post Office and Court House was utilized into the 1960's when
it was replaced by a larger Federal Building.  Fortunately, the government
located the new structure on another site and sold the Post Office as surplus
property to a private interest which has successfully adapted it for a bank,
a restaurant, and offices. Thus, the exterior inteqrity of this monumental
landmark has been preserved, while the interior continues to serve the com-
munity of which it has been so long a part.
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